
 
 

TO: Hamburg Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: Deby Henneman, Township Coordinator 

DATE: February 17, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC: Parks & Recreation - Park Use Application - HERO Family Fun Fest 2024-2026 

 Number of Supporting Documents:   3 

Requested Action 

To approve the Park Use Application submitted by H.E.R.O. for the Hamburg Family Fun Fest event for 
years 2024, 2025, & 2026, as presented in their application dated November 8, 2022, based on the same 
terms as the expiring contract, and with the understanding that there is no intent to bring back the 
Banana Derby, for the term of the contract, out of consideration of the public and Township concerns 
stated during the 2022 event. 

Background 

The approved Parks & Recreation motion made at the 11/22/22 meeting: 

Motion by Auxier, supported by Michniewicz, to recommend approval of the Park Use Application 
submitted by H.E.R.O. for the Hamburg Family Fun Fest event for years 2024, 2025, & 2026, as 
presented in their application dated November 8, 2022, based on the same terms as the expiring 
contract, and with no intent to bring back the Banana Derby for the term of the new contract, out of 
consideration of the area residents, the Township Board, and in response to the concerns raised 
during the 2022 event. 

VOICE VOTE: Ayes 5          MOTION CARRIED 

Attachment 

• Park Use Application with supporting documents 
• Public Safety Motion – re: Event Hazard Level 
• Land Facility Use Agreement – 3-year term 

 

 

 


